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14 May 2024  
 

Dear Janet,  
 
This letter responds to your recent Written Question regarding GoSafe Speed Enforcement, 
WQ92680.  
 
We have provided annual funding of £3.370m this financial year to GoSafe for their Road 
Safety operations on all roads across Wales. It is their operational decision as to which 
speed limits they choose to enforce.  
 
However, £570,000 of this funding is specifically for an Operation Ugain, where GoSafe, the 
Welsh Police Forces, and Welsh Fire and Rescue Services, will be focused on engaging 
with communities in areas where the speed limit has changed from 30mph to 20mph. The 
aim is to help drivers adjust to the change. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
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